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EXTENS'ON OF APPROVAL
Ref: CA/5/Academic-MH54
June 7, 2016

, / tne Principal\'/ Ir4ahatma Education Society's
Pillai's HOC College of Architecture
Pillai's HOCL Education Campus, Rasayani
Tal- Khalapur, Via-Panvel
Raigad-4 1 0207(Maharashtra)
f et 021 92-2520 0 5/006/ 1 921 1 95

Sub: Extension of Approval for imparting S-year Full-time Bachelor of Architectu.. Junr." Course from
the academic session 2016-2017 onwards - reg.

Dear Sir,

I am directed to state that the Executive Committee of the Council of Architecture (COA) at its 158th Meeting
held on 3'd and 4th June, 2016, considered the reply submitted by your institution at the persona! hearing
granted to your institution, together with the application for extensio:r of approvalfor the S-year full{irne B.Atch.
degree course along with report of inspection committee which was duly scrutinised by the Scrutiny Committee
of Experts of the Council.

It may be mentioned that the Executive Committee, upon noticing certain deficiencies in the maintenance of
Minimum Standards of Architectural Education by your lnstitution, had previously issued show cause notice for
reduction in intake in the said course.

The Executive Committee after hearing the representative(s) of the lnstitution and perusing the information
submitting by the institution regarding the faculty and other infrastructure facilities, decided to fix the intake of
your institution as under:

PERIOD OF APPROVAL
S-ysar Full-Time Bachelor of Architecture 2016-2017

The approval accorded by the Council to your institution is subject to compliance of the Council Norms attached
herewith as Annexure-A. The approval accorded to your institution shall be subject to appointment of adequate

Faculty of Archiiecture at your institution as per Council Norms, prior to commencement of academic session
2016-2017 . A copy of the assessment report is attached herevrith.

The observations of the Executive Committee are mentioned below for necessary information/compliance:

Adequate cadre-wise faculty to be appointed as per COA Norms

Date

Stgn.

DETAILS OF THE

lnward



GE

Copy to, for information, Please :

The PrinciPal SecretarY
Higher & Technical Education Department
Govt. of Maharashtra
Mantralaya Annexe
Mumbai - 400 032'
Tel 022-22025301

! fne Vice-Chancellor
' University of Mumbai

Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Fort
Mumbai-400 032
T el.: 022-227 0 870 1, 22656789

t

Further, the Executive Commiitee also re.iected the review of your institution for additional intake of 40 in the

existing B.Arch. degree coutrse due to lack of faculty for the additional intake'

The institution shall initiate necessary remedial actions, if any, based on the observations of the Executive

committee and send its compliance/o6servations on the same for further consideration. The Counci! shall be at

tiuerty to inspect the institution at any point of time to verify the compliance made by the institution and to

ascertain tnai ttre institution is imparting architectural course as per the Norms prescribed by the Council, from

time to time.

Yours faithfully,

Encl. : as above.

The Director
Directorate of Technical Educatton
Maharashtra State, 3, Mahapalika Marg
Opp.Metro Cinema, Dhobi Talao,
Post Box No.1967
Mumbai - 400 001

Ph 022-2264 1 1 50,2264 1 1 I 5
The Registrar
University of Mumbai
fulahatma Gandhi Marg, Fort
Mumbai-400 032
T el.: 022-227 087 01, 226567 89
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